
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for June 13, 2019 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

II. Previous Minutes

Approval of Minutes of the May 30, 2019, Special Council Meeting .............................................1 

III. Persons to Be Heard

a. Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month .............................................5 

b. Public Hearing: Amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and

Tariffs ...................................................................................................................................7 

c. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)

IV. Unfinished Business

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1386 Levying Taxes in the Amount

of 2 Mils and Appropriating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak

for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2019 And Ending on the

Thirtieth Day of June 2020................................................................................................13 

V. New Business

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1387, Replacing the Existing Addendum B, Sexual

Harassment and Anti-Harassment Policy in the City Personnel Rules and Regulations

with a New Addendum B, Non-Discrimination, Anti-Harassment and Equal Employment

Policy.................................................................................................................................26 

b. Resolution No. 2019–10, Amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedule of Fees, Charges,

and Tariffs..........................................................................................................................36 

c. Resolution No. 2019–11, Appropriating Necessary Funds From the Sewer Improvement

Fund for Emergency Sewer Lift Station Repairs for Sewer Repairs.................................43 

d. Authorization of FY2020 Special Services Contract with Alaska Department of Public

Safety.................................................................................................................................52 

e. Authorization of Program Agreement with Alaska Public Entity Insurance (APEI) or the

Alaska Municipal League/Joint Insurance Association (AML/JIA).................................56 

f. Authorization to Purchase a Primary Sludge/Wasting Pump from APSCO, LLC............62 

g. Authorization of Amendment No. 3 Lease No. 219595 for City Hall Office Space in the

Kodiak Island Borough Building.......................................................................................67 

h. Authorization to Cancel the June 27 and July 11 Regular Meetings and Authorize the

City Manager to Schedule a Special Meeting if Needed...................................................75 



VI. Staff Report

a. City Manager

b. City Clerk

VII. Mayor’s Comments

VIII. Council Comments

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)

X. Adjournment



8443 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, MAY 30, 2019 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. Councilmembers Laura B. Arboleda

Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present

and constituted a quorum. Councilmember Randall C. Bishop was absent. City Manager Mike

Tvenge, City Clerk Nova Javier, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were also pre-

sent.

Salvation Army Major Dave Davis gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2019, regular meeting,

as presented.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed.

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

a. Public Comments

Alexis Kwatcha thanked the Mayor and Council for their work on the letter addressed to the 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Alaska District regarding the Draft Environmental Impact State-

ment (EIS) for the Pebble Mine Project. He said he was pleased with the closing of the down-

town road for Crab Festival and suggested that future parades go through downtown Kodiak, as 

it historically did. He shared his concern about boats not mooring properly to avoid harbor fees. 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

V. NEW BUSINESS

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1386, Levying Taxes and Appropriating Funds for the

Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the

First Day of July 2019 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2020

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1386 by title. Ordinance No. 1386 provides for the adoption 

of the City of Kodiak’s FY2020 budget. The budget document, which supports the ordinance, es-

timates all sources of revenue the City anticipates receiving between July 1, 2019, and June 30, 

2020. The budget document also establishes an operating and capital expenditure plan for 

FY2020 that is based on staff’s assessment of operational and community needs and the Coun-

1



MAY 30, 2019 8444 

cil’s FY2020 budget goals. Staff made the FY2020 budget presentation to Council and the public 

during a special budget work session on April 27, 2019.  

Councilmember Walker MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1386 in the first reading and advance to 

second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

Councilmember Whiddon stated this is the budget during his term that he is most pleased with 

because it meets the budget goals and does not use the general fund reserve. He thanked staff for 

their efforts and diligence to prepare this budget, especially with the unknown in state funding.  

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

b. Approval of a Letter Addressed to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Alaska District

Regarding the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Pebble Mine Pro-

ject

The City Council met on April 27, 2019, during a special work session and discussed the Draft 

Pebble Mine Project Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). Given the connection of Kodiak’s 

seafood industry to the Bristol Bay region, the Council expressed concern for the need of better 

study and understanding of the potential impact of the proposed alternatives on the Bristol Bay 

salmon fisheries.  

There are over 70 commercial fishermen and fishing families from Kodiak who are Bristol Bay 

permit holders. An average of 30 of Kodiak’s large capacity fishing boats work as salmon ten-

ders to service the fleet and deliver to seafood processors in Bristol Bay. The combined fishing 

and tender fleet from Kodiak represents over 500 jobs that depend on a healthy Bristol Bay fish-

ery. At various times during the season, deliveries of Bristol Bay sockeye are tendered back to 

Kodiak to be processed by our shore side fish processors, further supplementing local wages and 

income, including a “raw fish” tax at $1.8M (City share $859,000 FY 2019) that funds local 

government services. The multiplier impact of purchases of fishing gear, fuel, marine supplies, 

and boat repair and servicing further benefits the Kodiak Island economy.   

Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to approve the letter addressed to the U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers Alaska District Regarding the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the 

Pebble Mine Project. 

Councilmember Whiddon clarified that this letter does not take a stance for or against the Pebble 

Mine project; he stated that if focuses on the EIS study and the affects. 

Councilmember Haines thanked Councilmember Whiddon for working on the letter. 

VI. STAFF REPORTS

a. City Manager

Manager Tvenge stated that Senior Harbor Officer Mark Keplinger has retired after nearly 17 

years with the City. He wished Mark the best in his retirement. He shared that the Parks and Rec-

2



MAY 30, 2019 8445 

reation had 70 racers participate in the Crab Fest Sunday Pillar Mountain Classic and the Bike 

race from Pasagshak into town. He shared that several other summer activities are sponsored by 

the department and citizens should contact the Teen Center for reservations 486-8665 or use the 

City Parks and Recreation Department website to join various activities.  

He thanked the Public Works Crew, Engineering, Brechan Construction, High Mark Fabrication 

and Tim Willman Surveying for their immediate response to the sewer main break earlier this 

month. He said they have worked around the clock, making decisions to restore the system with 

little interruption in service to the utility customers. He stated the repair is complete and in-

formed the public that it was the largest sewer break in over 25 years.     

b. City Clerk

Clerk Javier gave an overview of the upcoming meeting schedule work session and regular 

Council meetings.  

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Mayor Branson thanked the following: the Public Works Department for their work on restoring

the sewer line; Deputy Mayor Arboleda for presiding over the last meeting; and Councilmember

Whiddon for spearheading the letter to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Alaska District. She

said she is very pleased with the budget process and she thanked the Manager, Finance Director,

and Department Heads for their work. She thanked Manager Tvenge for his monthly report and

said it will be on the website and thanked the manager and deputy for this report. She highlighted

that City staff received the following pins for years of service: Daniel Farmer, KFD Captain re-

ceived his 20 year pin; Susan Stout, KPD Public Safety Dispatcher and Steel McNeil, KFD Cap-

tain both received their 10 year pins; and Kathleen Gambling, KPD Detective received her five

year service pin. She congratulated Constantino Bormuel for receiving the “Large System Man-

ager of the Year” a statewide award from the Alaska Water Wastewater Management Associa-

tion.

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Walker thanked Councilmember Whiddon for his eloquent way of writing. He

thanked Public Works Director Walton and staff along with Brechan for their work on the sewer

line. He thanked Finance Director Mayes for her work on the budget and he thanked the Parks

and Recreation Department staff for their work at Crab Festival. He wished everyone a great

summer.

Councilmember Davidson said school is out and he asked the public to watch out for children on

the road. He thanked Public Work’s staff and stated he was pleased with the budget process. He

thanked the Mayor and Councilmember Whiddon for the letter regarding the draft EIS for the

Pebble Mine project.

Councilmember Arboleda said there is much to be thankful for and it is of high importance the

fishing industry is well taken care of. She commended Crab Festival and those that participated

in the event and thanked the military for their service. She said she recently presented cruise

ships with plaques and was thankful for the opportunity.

3



MAY 30, 2019 8446 

Councilmember Whiddon said when the City’s sewer line broke while Manager Tvenge was in 

Washington D.C. and he was able to share the pictures of the City’s aging infrastructure to legis-

lators. He provided an update on the Fisheries Work Group meeting. He said the amount of us-

age at Baranof Park is amazing, which demonstrates the health and wellness of the community. 

He thanked the Parks and Recreation departmental staff for their work to provide the park ser-

vices. He commented on the budget process and stated the mill rate and taxes were not increased 

and all City services continue during the state’s uncertainty in the budget. 

Councilmember Haines thanked the veterans for their service. He said at the City’s shipyard 

there is a new operator. He thanked City staff for their work on the budget and he realizes the 

importance of the budget process and the impacts of the budget on the citizens and the afforda-

bility within the community. 

Mayor Branson said on the City and Borough website is Providence’s Community Health As-

sessment for the public’s participation. She said the State’s website has a new Board of Fish 

member from Willow. She indicated that Kodiak could use more representation and encouraged 

citizens to get involved in local and statewide boards and committees.  

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

None

X ADJOURNMENT

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed.

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Minutes Approved:  

4



PERSONS TO BE HEARD 



JUNE 13, 2019 

Agenda Item III. a. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: June 13, 2019 

Agenda Item: III. a. Proclamation: Filipino American Heritage Month 

SUMMARY: This proclamation recognizes Filipino Americans for their vital contributions to our 

community and urges citizens to participate in festivities celebrating the rich heritage and traditions of 

the Philippine Islands. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month 

5



PROCLAMATION

Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month 

 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak is made up of a wonderful mosaic of culturally 
diverse people; and 

 WHEREAS, Filipino Americans have enriched our city through their vital 
contributions to the economic, social, political, and cultural quality of life in the 
community; and 

 WHEREAS, June 12, 2019, marks the 121st anniversary of the declaration of 
Philippine independence; and 

 WHEREAS, this momentous occasion provides an opportunity for all Filipino 
Americans to share their cultural heritage with people of all races, ethnicities, and 
nationalities; and 

 WHEREAS, local observances will include a traditional church service and 
potluck. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do hereby 
proclaim June 2019, as 

Filipino American Heritage Month 

in Kodiak and urge all citizens to participate in the festivities celebrating the rich 
heritage and traditions of the Philippine Islands. 

Presented this 13th day of June 2019. 

City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

Attachment A

6



JUNE 13, 2019 

Agenda Item III. b. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: June 13, 2019 

Agenda Item: III. b.  Public Hearing About Amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedule of Fees, 

Charges, and Tariffs 

SUMMARY: The City sets its fees and charges for various services by a resolution of the Council. The 

Council has requested a public hearing prior to amending fees, which is scheduled as New Business item 

V. b, Resolution No. 2019–10, Amending Section 9, (Harbor) and Section 12 (Parks and Recreation) of

the Schedule of Fees, Charges and Tariffs. The proposed fee changes are recommended to become

effective July 1, 2019.

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Resolution No. 2019–10 

7



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 
Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019–10

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING
SECTIONS 9 AND 12 OF THE SCHEDULE OF FEES, CHARGES, AND TARIFFS

WHEREAS, at the February 14, 2019, regular meeting the Kodiak City Council
approved its budget goals for FY2020, including annually reviewing and updating the
Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed the Schedule of Fees and Charges, and it was
decided to bring forth amendments to the City fees; and

WHEREAS, the suggested fee amendments herein reflect the City’s cost to
provide services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak,
Alaska, that Sections 9 and 12 of the City’s Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs are
hereby amended as follows:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall supersede previous
resolutions amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedules of Fees, Charges and Tariffs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the changes to Sections 9 and 12 of the
Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs herein shall be effective July 1, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is authorized to make the
required changes to the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs.

Section 8 General Services
8.16 Memorial bench dedication fee .............................................................. 500.00 1,500

Section 9 Harbor

A day is defined as a calendar day, midnight to midnight or portion thereof.
9.1 Disposal

9.1.1 Drums, each 55 gallon............................................................................ 24.50 25.00

9.1.2 Containment boom, per foot, per day, plus labor ................................... 0.60 0.62

9.1.3 Sorbent pads and boom ......................................................................... cost + 10%

9.1.4 Petroleum products and bilge waste, per gallon
9.1.4.1 Used oil ................................................................................................ 1.25 1.30

9.1.4.2 Oily bilge water, vessels under 400 gross tons ................................... 2.75 2.80

9.1.4.3 Oily bilge water, vessels over 400 gross tons 5.25 5.40

9.1.4.4 Testing and other necessary services ................................................. cost + 10%

9.2 Dry Storage
No charge for fishing gear storage for the first three (3) days. Minimum charge is 
$10.00 or per square foot fee, whichever is greater. 

9.2.1 Daily, per square foot ............................................................................. 0.04 0.05

9.2.2 Weekly, per square foot.......................................................................... 0.14 0.15

9.2.3 Monthly, per square foot ......................................................................... .48 0.49

8

Attachment A



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 2 of 5 

9.2.3 Monthly, per square foot .................................................................................................48 0.49 

9.2.4 Annual, per square foot .................................................................................................1.50 1.54 

Section 9 Harbor (continued) 

9.2.5 Impounded vessels: cost of labor, equipment, and storage ..........................................cost + 10% 

9.3 Electric Service, temporary, per day 
9.3.1 120-volt single-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ..................................18.00 18.40 

9.3.2 208-volt single-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ..................................43.00 44.20 

9.3.3 208-volt three-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ....................................49.00 50.35 

9.3.4 Electric cord rental, per day 

30-amp 120-volt twist lock cords ................................................................................9.00 9.25 

9.3.5 Electric plug rental, per day 

30-amp twist lock GFI to 20-amp straight blade .........................................................6.00 6.15 

208 single phase to 30-amp twist lock ........................................................................12.00 12.30 

208 three phase to 208 single phase ..........................................................................18.00 18.50 

9.4 Tidal Grid, per foot, per tide .............................................................................................2.50 2.57 

9.5 Services and equipment rental 
9.5.1 Backhoe/loader, with operator, per 1/2 hour .................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.5.2 Fork Lift 
9.5.2.1 4-ton, with operator, per 1/2 hour ...............................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.5.3 Labor and Materials 
9.5.3.1 City employees, straight time, per hour ......................................................................79.00 81.00 

9.5.3.2 City employees, overtime, per hour ............................................................................110.00 113.00 

9.5.3.3 Non-City labor and miscellaneous materials cost + 10% 

9.5.4 
9.5.4.1 

Pumps 

Dewatering, electric, per day .......................................................................................36.00 37.00 

9.5.4.2 Dewatering, electric, per week ....................................................................................146.00 150.00 

9.5.4.3 Dewatering, electric, per month ..................................................................................365.00 375.00 

9.5.4.4 Dewatering gasoline, per day .....................................................................................61.00 62.50 

9.5.4.5 Sewage, vessel or RV pump-out, per use ..................................................................12.00 12.25 

9.5.5 Tanker, used oil, with operator, per hour .......................................................................158.00 162.00 

9.5.6 Vessel, with operator, per hour .....................................................................................129.00 132.50 

9.6 

9.6.1 
9.6.2 

Dockage for commercial fishing vessels at piers and docks (all other 
vessels charged per port tariff) 
 Vessels 80’ and under .............................................................................................................................

 Vessels 81’ and over ................................................................................................................................

 Includes Dock 1, Oscar's Dock, Piers 1, 2, & 3.

 Dockage fees shall be equal to the vessel’s daily moorage rate, or the per foot rate,
whichever is greater. Vessels with exclusive moorage, and vessels which have
paid their annual daily moorage ceiling, receive the first day free when scheduled in
advance. Dockage fees do not apply to the moorage ceiling.

1.85 1.90 
2.15 2.20 

9.7 Moorage, exclusive, annual 
 Exclusive moorage means a permanently assigned slip for a specific vessel.

Moorage is calculated depending upon vessel length: Length x rate per linear foot.

 Length = length of vessel, including all fixed protuberances or length of slip,
whichever is greater.

 Vessels moored at posted restricted areas in excess of the allotted time shall incur
a moorage charge at double the daily rate, until the vessel has departed.

 20% surcharge for vessels wider than 80% of the slip water space

 50% surcharge for vessels wider than 100% of the slip water space

9.7.1 0 to 20 feet .....................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.2 21 to 30 feet ...................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.3 31 to 40 feet ...................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.4 41 to 60 feet ...................................................................................................................49.95 51.30 

9



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 3 of 5 

9.7.5 61 to 80 feet ...................................................................................................................74.31 76.40 

9.7.6 81 to 100 feet .................................................................................................................87.10 89.50 

9.7.7 101 to 120 feet ...............................................................................................................99.89 102.70 

9.7.8 121 to 150 feet ...............................................................................................................108.42 111.40 

Section 9 

9.7.9 

Harbor (continued) 

151+ ...............................................................................................................................121.82 125.20

9.8 Moorage, open/daily .........................................................................................................
 Daily moorage shall stop accruing when an amount equal to 100% of the annual

exclusive moorage has been reached.

 Vessels moored at posted restricted areas in excess of the allotted time shall incur
a moorage charge at double the daily rate, until the vessel has departed.

 Vessels under 21' receive one free day per month at designated areas only, on
first-come, first-served basis.

1/60 of the 
annual moorage 

rate 

9.9 Parking 
9.9.1 Trailers at designated long-term parking areas 

9.9.1.1 Daily ............................................................................................................................6.00 6.17 

9.9.1.2 Monthly .......................................................................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.9.2 Permit parking for harbor customers in designated 30-day lots 
adjacent to the harbors, per day ......................................................................................
 Permits available to vessel slip holders and paid up transient vehicles only. Except

that permits may be sold to the general public in the 30-day lot north of Ramp 1, St.
Herman Harbor.

1.00 1.03 

9.10 Gravel ramp use at SHH and SPH 
9.10.1 Aircraft, per launch or retrieval ......................................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.10.2 Vessels under 76 feet in length, per foot, per tide .........................................................1.25 1.29 

9.10.3 Vessels 76 feet and longer, per foot, per tide ...............................................................1.80 1.85 

9.10.4 Annual usage fee (must be paid in advance) ................................................................2437.00 2,500 

9.11 Waiting list, per year .........................................................................................................30.50 31.00 

9.12 Launch ramp (exclusive slip holders and personal pleasure boats of 
persons sixty-five years of age or older are exempt) 

9.12.1 Daily ...............................................................................................................................10.00 

9.12.2 Annual ...........................................................................................................................122.00 125.00 

9.13 
9.13.1 
9.13.2 

Administrative  fees 

   Slip transfer fee, per vessel ..........................................................................................

   Account sent to collections ...........................................................................................

18.00 18.50 
122.00 125.00 

9.14 
9.15 
9.16 

Vessel sewage disposal at Pier II per day (dockage charged 
separately) 

Harbor Shower Fee, per time period ................................................................................

Crane Use Fee, per 15 minute period or portion thereof .................................................

91.50 94.00 
6.00 

25.00 

9.17 
9.17.12 

9.17.12.1 

Shipyard 

Utilities (includes water) 

   120v single-phase 30 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

greater .............................................................................................................................20.00
18.50/day 

9.17.12.2    208v single-phase 50 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

   greater  ............................................................................................................................40.00 
44.20/day 

9.17.12.2   208v single-phase 100 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

  greater  .............................................................................................................................50.00 
50.35/day 

9.17.12.3   480v single-phase 100 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

  greater  .............................................................................................................................70.00/day 

10



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 4 of 5 

9.17.13 
9.17.13.1 

   Equipment Rental 

   Fork Lift ............................................................................................................................75.0094.00 
/half hr 

9.17.13.2    Man Lift  ...........................................................................................................................75.0094.00 
/half hr 

9.17.15    Waste Disposal 

Used oil  ..............................................................................................................................1.20 
1.30/gallon 

9.17.15.3 Non-Hazardous liquids, including oil bilge 

Water  .................................................................................................................................2.25 
2.80/gallon 

Section 12 Parks and Recreation 
Note: For activities including micro tournaments and clinics not listed, the Parks & Recreation 

Department will establish the activity/program fee.  Youth includes ages 4-18; Adult 19-65; 
Senior 65+.  Activity fees can be waived for parent volunteers for coaching and officiating. A 

sponsor can contribute to activities fee to reduce cost of Person or group participants.  
Promotional events may occur throughout the year that are not listed in the fee 

schedule when fees and events are approved by the City Manager. 

12.1 City Organized Activities 
12.1.1 Basketball 

12.1.1.1 Adult Recreation Basketball Class A & Open Per Season Per Team ..........................450.00 

12.1.1.2 Adult Recreation Basketball Class B & C Per Season Per Team .................................350.00 

12.1.1.3 Adult Recreation Basketball Half Season Per Team ....................................................250.00 

12.1.1.4 Adult Recreation Basketball B & C (Student) Per Season Per Team ...........................175.00 

12.1.1.5 Adult Recreation Basketball Class A & Open Per Person  ...........................................75.00 

12.1.1.6 Adult Recreation Basketball Class B & C Per Person ..................................................75.00 

12.1.1.7 Adult Recreation Basketball (Student/Tournament/Half Season) Per 
Person ...........................................................................................................................50.00 

12.1.1.8 Little Dribblers Per Season (6 weeks) Per Person ........................................................40.00 

12.1.2       Volleyball 
12.1.2.1   Adult Recreation Volleyball Per Season Per Team ....................................................200.00 

12.1.2.2 Adult Recreation Volleyball Half Season Per Team 100.00 

12.1.2.23  Adult Recreation Volleyball Per Person ......................................................................40.00 

12.1.2.34   Adult Recreation Women’s Volleyball Per Person ......................................................25.00 

12.1.3  Soccer 
12.1.3.1      Youth Soccer Per Season (6 weeks) Per Person ......................................................40.00 

12.1.4   Races 
12.1.4.1         Per Race Per Adult .....................................................................................................30.00 

12.1.4.2      Per Race Per Youth/Senior ........................................................................................20.00 

12.1.5   Summer Program 
12.1.5.1      Per Session (2 Week) Per Child ................................................................................40.00 

12.1.5.2 Half Session (1 Week) Per Child  ...............................................................................25.00 

12.1.6   Softball 
12.1.6.1       Adult Recreation Softball Per Season Per Team .........................................................200.00 

12.1.6.2       Adult Recreation Softball Per Season Per Person .......................................................25.00 

Hockey 
12.1.7.1 Adult Recreation Hockey Per Season Per Person 75.00 

12.2.1     City Facility 
12.2.1   Ice Rink 

12.2.1.1      Ice Time Per Session Per Adult ..................................................................................5.00 

12.2.1.2   Ice Time Per Session Per Student/Senior ..................................................................2.00 

11



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 5 of 5 

12.2.1.3   Ice Time Per Month Per Adult .....................................................................................45.00 

12.2.1.4   Ice Time Per Month Per Student .................................................................................15.00 

12.2.1.5   Ice Time Per Season Per Adult ...................................................................................160.00 

12.2.1.6   Ice Time Per Season Per Student/Senior ...................................................................55.00 

12.2.1.7   Rental Per Hour ..........................................................................................................100.00 

12.2.1.8  Dasher board sponsor ..................................................................................................           350.00 

12.2.2 Swimming Pool 
12.2.2.1   Per Session Per Adult .................................................................................................5.00 

12.2.2.2   Per Session Per Youth/Senior ....................................................................................2.00 

12.2.12.3   Per Month Per Adult ....................................................................................................45.00 

12.2.12.4   Per Month Per Student ................................................................................................15.00 

12.2.12.5   Per Month Infant  .........................................................................................................8.00 

12.2.2.6  10 Punch Per Adult ......................................................................................................45.00 

12.2.2.7  10 Punch Youth/Senior ................................................................................................15.00 

12.2.2.8  10 Punch Infant ............................................................................................................8.00 

12.2.2.9   Per Year Per Adult ......................................................................................................360.00 

12.2.2.10   Per Year Youth/Senior ................................................................................................120.00 

12.2.2.811   Infant - 3 years ............................................................................................................1.00 

12.2.2.912   Lessons Per Persons Per Session..............................................................................40.00 

12.2.2.13 Pool Rental 2 Hour Block & Cleaning Fee (2 Guards) 200.00 

12.2.2.14 Pool Rental 2 Hour Block & Cleaning Fee (3 Guards) 250.00 

12.2.2.15 Lifeguard Certification Course 80.00 

12.2.3 Teen Center 
12.2.3.1   Racquetball Per Adult Per Session (1 hour)  ..............................................................5.00 

12.2.3.2   Racquetball Per Student/Senior Per Session (1 Hour)  ..............................................2.00 

12.2.3.3   Racquetball Per Month Per Adult ................................................................................45.00 

12.2.3.4   Racquetball Per Month Per Youth/Senior Student......................................................15.00 

12.2.3.5   Racquetball Per Year Per Adult ..................................................................................360.00 

12.2.3.6   Racquetball Per Year Per Youth/Senior Student ........................................................120.00 

12.2.3.7   Auditorium Cleaning Fee .............................................................................................25.00 

12.2.3.87   Auditorium Per 4 Hour Block (Under 50 people) & Cleaning  .....................................100.00 125.00 

12.2.3.98   Auditorium Per 4 Hour Block (Over 50 people) & Cleaning  .......................................200.00 225.00 

12.2.3.109   Folding Table Rental (Cost is per table)  ....................................................................5.00 

12.2.3.1110   Folding Chair Rental (Cost is per chair)  .....................................................................2.00 

CITY OF KODIAK 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

12



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



13



14



15



16



17



Ordinance No. 1386 

Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1386 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK LEVYING 

TAXES IN THE AMOUNT OF 2 MILS AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE 

EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF KODIAK FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2019 AND ENDING ON THE THIR-

TIETH DAY OF JUNE 2020 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak as follows: 

Section 1: A tax in the amount of 2.0 mills is hereby levied against all taxable real property 

within the City of Kodiak for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of July 

2019 and ending on the thirtieth day of June 2020. 

Section 2: The following sums of money are hereby appropriated for corporate purposes and 

objects of the City of Kodiak for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of 

July 2019 and ending on the thirtieth day of June 2020 to defray expenses and lia-

bilities of the City during the fiscal year. 

FY2020 BUDGET SUMMARY 

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Taxes  $       15,627,500 

Licenses & Permits 80,300 

Intergovernmental Revenues 1,520,000 

Charges for Services 1,820,002 

Fines & Forfeitures 3,000 

Interest 50,000 

Rents & Royalties 120,000 

Miscellaneous 4,500 

Interfund Charges 1,615,914 

Appropriation to Fund Balance (321,450)

Total Anticipated Revenues 20,519,766 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Legislative  $ 222,069 

Legal 75,000 

Executive-Administration 816,042 

Executive-Emergency Preparedness 45,500 

City Clerk-Administration 366,359 

City Clerk-Records Management 184,738 

GENERAL FUND

Attachment A

18



Ordinance No. 1386 

Page 2 of 5 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES CONTINUED 

Finance 1,867,903 

Police 7,159,042 

Fire 2,702,691 

Public Works 2,135,960 

Engineering 286,068 

Parks & Recreation 1,549,984 

Library 908,573 

Non-Departmental 2,199,837 

Total Planned Expenditures 20,519,766 

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Tourism Fund  $ 205,000 

City Enhancement Fund -   

Total Anticipated Revenues 205,000 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Tourism Fund  $ 205,000 

City Enhancement Fund -   

Total Planned Expenditures 205,000 

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

General Capital  $ 65,000 

Building Improvement Fund 720,374 

Streets Improvement Fund 750,000 

Parks & Recreation Fund 100,000 

Sewer Improvement Fund 390,000 

Water Improvement Fund 540,000 

Harbor Development Fund 1,930,000 

Cargo Improvement Fund -   

Vehicle Replacement Fund 330,536 

Total Anticipated Revenues 4,825,910 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

19



Ordinance No. 1386 

Page 3 of 5 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND CONTINUED 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

General Capital  $ 65,000 

Building Improvement Fund 720,374 

Streets Improvement Fund 750,000 

Parks & Recreation Fund 100,000 

Sewer Improvement Fund 390,000 

Water Improvement Fund 540,000 

Harbor Development Fund 1,930,000 

Cargo Improvement Fund -   

Vehicle Replacement Fund 330,536 

Total Planned Expenditures 4,825,910 

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Cargo Fund  $         2,530,222 

Harbor Fund 3,895,267 

Boat Yard Lift 1,150,505 

Harbor Electric Fund 957,606 

Water Utility Fund 3,220,438 

Sewer Utility Fund 4,616,999 

Trident Basin Fund 303,500 

E-911 Services 506,917 

Total Anticipated Revenues 17,181,454 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Cargo Fund  $ 2,530,222 

Harbor Fund 3,895,267 

Boat Yard Lift 1,150,505 

Harbor Electric Fund 957,606 

Water Utility Fund 3,220,438 

Sewer Utility Fund 4,616,999 

Trident Basin Fund 303,500 

E-911 Services 506,917 

Total Planned Expenditures 17,181,454 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

20



Ordinance No. 1386 

Page 4 of 5 

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Insurance Fund  $            753,130 

Total Anticipated Revenues 753,130 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Insurance Fund  $ 753,130 

Total Planned Expenditures 753,130 

Grand Total Anticipated Revenues  $       43,485,260 

  Grand Total Planned Expenditures  $         43,485,260 

Non- Projects 38,659,350 

Non- Projects 38,659,350 

Project Additions 4,825,910 

Project Additions 4,825,910 

Total 43,485,260 

Total 43,485,260 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Section 3: All unexpended appropriation balances, with the exception of capital project fund 

appropriations, shall lapse to the appropriate fund as of June 30, 2020. 

Section 4:  A three percent cost of living adjustment will constitute an increase for all City 

full-time and part-time positions, including the City Manager and City Clerk, who are actively 

employed on the first day of the pay period following the effective date of this ordinance. This 

cost-of-living adjustment is calculated based on the most recent two-year average for Anchorage, 

Alaska CPI-U index.  

Section 4: This ordinance shall go into effect July 1, 2019. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

21



Ordinance No. 1386 

Page 5 of 5 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading: May 30, 2019  

Second Reading: June 13, 2019 

Effective Date:  

22



CITY OF KODIAK 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK APPROVING 
THE CITY COUNCIL'S BUDGET GOALS FOR FY2020 

WHEREAS, budget guidelines help ensure that the City's budget is prepared in a ma.."h'ler 
consistent with City Council desires; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council discussed and selected the list of budget goals at their 
January 26, 2019, planning meeting; and 

WHEREAS, management will use the listed budget goals as a framework when develop
ing the FY2020 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
that the following budget goals will be used in the development of the City of Kodiak's FY2020 
budget: 

Revenue 
Revenues will continue to be estimated conservatively using an analytical and objective 
approach. 

One-time revenues will be used only for one-time expenditures. The City will avoid using 
temporary revenues or grants to fund routine City services or positions. 

Charges for Fees and Services will be reviewed and updated annually to ensure quality 
service delivery and adequate revenues. 

Operating Expenses 
General Fund operating (non-personnel) expenses for FY2020 will endeavor to match 
FY2020 projected revenues. Increases will be justified to the City Manager in writing 
and, if approved, presented by department heads to the City Council for final considera
tion during budget presentations. 

Review existing programs and services to assess how well budgeted performance indica
tors met goals and objectives. The City Council will receive quarterly financial updates. 

City management will continue to examine ways to maintain efficiencies of expenditures 
without significant impact to level and quality of services provided to residents. 

Resolution No. 2019-05 
Page 1 of3 

Attachment B

23



Personnel Goals 
The City will maintain adequate staffing in accordance with the approved FY2020 budg
et. FTEs will not increase unless new operational needs or mandates require additional 
employee positions. 

Sections of the PR&R will continue to be reviewed and amended to improve practices 
that reflect recognized Human Resources standards. 

General Fund 
Council will review ways to increase revenues in the General Fund to help offset increas
es in operating expenses, meet infrastructure needs, and increase the fund balance, per the 
plan outlined in "Setting the Course for the Future," 1/14/12. 

General Fund revenues will be forecast conservatively and take into consideration possi
ble state funding policies that may affect City revenues such as community assistance 
program, shared fisheries and other shared business taxes, Medicaid, pension costs and 
liabilities, and the required allocation of sales tax. 

The General Fund will be budgeted without a deficit and with a goal to maintain up to six 
months' operating reserves in fund balance. Council may appropriate additional funds for 
capital projects. 

Enterprise Funds 
The major enterprise funds will develop long-term plans to include maintenance and re
pairs, needed facility replacement or expansion, and a schedule for rate reviews. 

Enterprise Funds will continue to conduct rate studies every five years and present them 
to the City Council for implementation. 

The Shipyard will maintain positive cash flows through charges for services to meet debt 
service payments and maintain facilities operations and maintenance costs. The Shipyard 
will develop and implement a business plan and marketing campaign to maximize reve
nues. This plan will be reviewed annually for marketing effectiveness. 

Ensure adequate revenues are established to continue to maintain and improve Harbor fa
cilities that support fisheries and support sector services and activities. 

Community Support 
The total cash amount available to fund nonprofit organizations is a maximum of one 
percent of budgeted general fund revenues, not to exceed $175,000 until such time as the 
fund balance of the General fund reaches an accumulation of six months of operating ex
penditures, exclusive of any fund balance appropriation and transfers to capital project 
funds. In-kind contributions shall be subject to Council approval. 

Resolution No. 2019-05 
Page2 of3 

24



Capital 
Within resources available, the City will maintain capital assets and infrastructure at a 
level t.'Li.at is adequate to protect its investment, to minirr.dze fature replacement &J.d 
maintenance costs, and to maintain existing service levels. 

The City Manager and management staff developed the City's first formal five-year capi
tal improvement plan (CIP) that identifies and ranks projects for capital and major 
maintenance projects. The plan has additional information for ten-year expense projec
tions for all departments and funds. The City will utilize the planning document and. de
velop policies and procedures identifying criteria and steps for implementation. The capi
tal budget will link to, and flow from, the multi-year capital improvement plan. 

Debt Service 
The City will not incur new debt without appropriate analysis to: 

• Show impacts on rates or taxpayers, or 

• Analyze financial capacity for proposed capital projects, or 

• Determine ifthe debt is required for projects mandated by the state or federal gov

ernment, needed for economic development, environmental, aesthetic or quality of 

life, or health and safety improvements. 

Quality of Life 
The City will provide adequate services that meet the community needs, priorities, chal
lenges and opportunities with consideration given to the condition of the economy, the 
composition of the population, technology, legal or regulatory issues, intergovernmental 
issues, and physical or environmental issues. 

Economic Development 
The City will promote and support economic development to help ensure a diverse, sus
tainable, and healthy economy for Kodiak. 

Resolution No. 2019-05 
Page3 of3 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

25



NEW BUSINESS 



26



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 1 of 9 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1387 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK REPLACING 

THE EXISTING ADDENDUM B, SEXUAL HARASSMENT AND ANTI-HARASSMENT 

POLICY IN THE CITY PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS WITH A NEW 

ADDENDUM B, NON-DISCRIMINATION, ANTI-HARASMENT AND EQUAL 

EMPLOYMENT POLICY  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the Personnel Rules and Regulations (PR&R) to 

comply with the Settlement Agreement entered into by the City of Kodiak with the Alaska State 

Commission for Human Rights (ASCHR); and 

WHEREAS, the City is required to adopt and disseminate to all City of Kodiak employees 

an non-discrimination, anti-harassment, and equal employment policy that is approved by 

ASCHR; and  

WHEREAS, the Non-Discrimination, Anti-Harassment, and Equal Employment Policy in 

Section 1 of this ordinance was submitted and approved by the ASCHR.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

Section 1: The existing Addendum B, Sexual Harassment and Anti-Harassment Policy in the 

PR&R which was adopted in Section 23 of Ordinance No. 1383 is hereby rescinded 

and replaced as follows:  

NON-DISCRIMINATION, ANTI-HARASSMENT, 

AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT POLICY 

The following sets forth the City of Kodiak’s policy of non-discrimination, anti-harassment and 

equal employment.    

All City employees are responsible for complying with this policy, for maintaining a high level of 

professional conduct in the workplace, and for treating others with respect and fairness. An 

employee who violates this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 

dismissal. 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES 

The City of Kodiak is committed to the principle of equal employment opportunities being 

available to everyone. Specifically, all employees will be afforded equal consideration for hiring, 

promotions, transfers, reassignments, employee benefits, and all other aspects of employment 

related activities.  These decisions will be based on merit principles of qualifications and 

Attachment A

27



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 2 of 9 

performance without regard to age, race, sex, religion, marital status, changes in marital status, 

pregnancy, parenthood, color, national origin, genetic information, veteran status, physical or 

mental disability or any other protected class. 

DISCRIMINATION 

The City strictly prohibits and does not tolerate discrimination of any kind, including harassment, 

against employees and applicants on the basis of age, race, sex, religion, marital status, changes in 

marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, color, national origin, genetic information, veteran status, 

physical or mental disability or any other protected class.  This policy also prohibits discrimination 

against employees and applicants who are perceived to have any of the characteristics listed above 

or who associate with persons who have any of these characteristics.  This policy applies to all 

employment practices and actions, including, but not limited to, recruitment, hiring, transfer and 

reassignment, training, discipline, compensation, promotion, dismissal, and any other term or 

condition of employment.    

HARASSMENT 

It is the City’s policy that harassment relating to an employee's age, race, sex, religion, marital 

status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, color, national origin, genetic 

information, veteran status, physical or mental disability or any other protected class or an 

affiliation with any other protected class is a violation of policy. 

The City intends to provide a respectful work environment free from intimidation, hostility, or 

other conduct which might interfere with work performance.  

The following examples of harassment are intended to be guidelines and are not exclusive when 

determining whether there has been a violation of policy:  

 Verbal harassment may include offensive, unwanted or unwelcome comments, slurs,

jokes, or innuendoes regarding a person’s national origin, race, color, religion, gender,

gender identity, sexual orientation, age, body, disability or appearance.

 Nonverbal harassment may include the distribution, display, or discussion of any written

or graphic material that ridicules, denigrates, insults, belittles or shows hostility, aversion

or disrespect toward an individual or group because of age, race, sex, religion, marital

status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, color, national origin, genetic

information, veteran status, physical or mental disability or any other protected class.

28



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 3 of 9 

Courteous, mutually respectful, pleasant, noncoercive interactions between employees that are 

appropriate in the workplace and acceptable to and welcomed by both parties are not considered 

to be harassment.  

SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

In addition to prohibiting other forms of harassment, the City maintains a strict policy prohibiting 

sexual harassment. All such harassment is unlawful and will not be tolerated. The City is 

committed to taking all reasonable steps to prevent sexual harassment from occurring. 

Federal and state laws define sexual harassment as unwanted sexual advances, requests for sexual 

favors, or visual, verbal, or physical conduct of a sexual nature when: (1) submission to such 

conduct is made a term or condition of employment; (2) submission to or rejection of such conduct 

is used as a basis for employment decisions affecting the individual; or (3) such conduct has the 

purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an employee’s work performance or creating an 

intimidating, hostile or offensive working environment. 

The above definition includes many forms of offensive behavior. The following is a non-exclusive 

list of conduct that may constitute harassment: 

 Unwelcome or unwanted sexual advances. This means stalking, patting, pinching, brushing

up against, hugging, cornering, kissing, fondling or any other similar physical contact that

would be considered unacceptable by a reasonable individual.

 Verbal or written abuse, making jokes or comments of a sexual nature that would be

considered unacceptable by a reasonable individual. This includes verbal, written, or

electronically communicated comments about an individual’s body or appearance where

such comments go beyond mere courtesy, telling “dirty jokes” or any other tasteless,

sexually oriented comments, innuendos, or actions that offend others. The harassment

policy applies to employees’ text messages, emails, social media posts, tweets, etc., that

are directed to, about, or may be seen by other employees, customers, etc.

 Requests or demands for sexual favors. This includes subtle or obvious expectations,

pressures, or requests for any type of sexual favor, along with an implied or specific

promise of favorable treatment (or negative consequence) concerning one’s current or

future job or any term or condition of employment.

29



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 4 of 9 

Both victim and the harasser can be either a woman or a man, and the victim and harasser can be 

the same sex.  The harasser can be the victim’s supervisor, a supervisor in another area, a coworker, 

or someone who is not an employee of the City, such as a contractor. 

REPORTING VIOLATIONS 

The City of Kodiak strongly encourages employees to promptly report incidents of discrimination, 

harassment and retaliation. If you believe that you have been discriminated against or harassed, or 

if you witness someone discriminating against or harassing another person(s), you should 

promptly report such conduct to your immediate supervisor, manager, Human Resource Manager 

or Department Head. If your immediate supervisor, manager, Human Resource Manager, or 

Department Head is the subject of the complaint, or if you feel uncomfortable reporting within 

your chain of command or to the Human Resource Manager, the complaint should be reported to 

any supervisor, manager, Department Head or to the City Manager.  Employees are encouraged 

to report incidents of discrimination, harassment and retaliation in writing, but may also report 

incidents verbally.  Employees may also contact the Alaska State Commission for Human Rights 

or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. 

DISCRIMINATION & HARASSMENT INVESTIGATION PROCEDURES 

The City is committed to providing a prompt, thorough and impartial investigation of any claim 

of unlawful harassment or discriminatory treatment and administering appropriate corrective 

action.  Appropriate remedies will be made available for any victim of harassment.  Supervisors 

and/or the Human Resource Manager will use the following guidelines when receiving an 

allegation of harassment or discriminatory treatment:  

Step 1:  When an employee comes forward with a workplace complaint, supervisors should 

inform the employee that the City cannot guarantee complete confidentiality due to the need to 

conduct an effective investigation, which may require revealing certain information to the alleged 

violator and potential witnesses.  Confidentiality of the information received, the privacy of the 

individuals involved, and the wishes of the employee will be protected to as great a degree as 

possible.  The expressed wishes of the employee for confidentiality will be considered in the 

context of the City’s obligation to act on the harassment allegations. 

Step 2: The supervisor must notify his or her supervisor and the Human Resource Manager 

about the allegations (assuming the allegations do not involve the supervisor). 

Step 3: If the nature of the allegations warrants a simple intervention, the supervisor will 

consult with the Human Resource Manager and the course of action may be to handle the matter 

informally.  The supervisor and/or Human Resource Manager may conduct a coaching session 

with the offender, explaining the impact of his/her actions and requiring the conduct not reoccur.  

30



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 5 of 9 

This approach is particularly appropriate when there is some ambiguity about whether the conduct 

was disrespectful. 

Step 4: If a formal investigation is warranted, the individual alleging a violation of this 

policy will be interviewed to discuss the nature of the allegations.  The person being interviewed 

may have someone of his/her own choosing present during the interview.  Typically, the 

investigator will obtain the following description of the incident(s), including date(s), time(s) and 

place(s): 

 Corroborating evidence.

 A list of witnesses.

 Identification of the offender.

Step 5: In most cases, as soon as practical after receiving the written or verbal complaint, 

the alleged policy violator will be informed of the allegations, and the alleged violator will have 

the opportunity to answer questions and respond to the allegations. The alleged policy violator will 

be informed that retaliation is prohibited and that retaliating may result in disciplinary action up to 

and including dismissal. The individual conducting the investigation will follow any other 

applicable policies or laws in the investigatory process. 

Step 6: After investigation and consultation with the appropriate personnel, a decision will 

be made regarding whether disciplinary action will be taken. 

Step 7: The alleged violator and complainant will be advised of the findings and 

conclusions as soon as practical. Any employee who submits in bad faith a false claim of 

harassment will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 

RETALIATION 

The City will not knowingly permit any retaliation against any employee who complains of 

discrimination or harassment or who participates in an investigation, proceeding or hearing 

relating to the report of alleged violations.  Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, any form of 

intimidation, reprisal, harassment, or other mistreatment towards an employee based on his or her 

decision to oppose or report harassment or another discriminatory practice. 

Any report of retaliation by the person accused of harassment or by coworkers, 

supervisor/manager, will also be promptly, thoroughly and impartially investigated in accordance 

with the investigation procedure outlined above.  If a complaint of retaliation is substantiated, the 

City will take appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 

31



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 6 of 9 

For more information, contact your immediate supervisor or the City’s Human Resource Manager. 

You may also contact the Alaska State Commission for Human Rights or the Equal Employment 

Opportunity Commission.  

EQUAL ACCESS TO THE WORKPLACE 

It is the City’s policy to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities and individuals with 

religious beliefs or practices where the accommodation does not pose an undue hardship to the 

City or to fellow employees. The City commits to providing a qualified applicant with a disability 

a reasonable accommodation to ensure the person has an equal opportunity to compete for a job. 

Additionally, the City will provide a qualified employee with a disability a reasonable 

accommodation to enjoy equal access to the benefits and privileges of employment, to perform the 

essential function of the job, and/or to gain access to the workplace.   Essential functions are the 

basic job duties that an employee must be able to perform.   

Definition of a disability: 

An individual with a disability is a person who: 

1. Has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life

activity; or

2. Has a condition that may require the use of a prosthesis, special equipment for mobility, or

a service animal; or

3. Has a record of such an impairment; or

4. Is regarded as having such an impairment.

Definition of a religious belief: 

Religious beliefs are those associated both with known, established religions, as well as those that 

are new, uncommon, and not part of a formal church or sect.  All aspects of religious belief and 

observance that are sincerely held will be considered as part of this policy. 

Definition of a service animal: 

A service animal is a dog, or in some cases another animal, that has been trained to perform tasks 

or do work for the benefit of a person with a disability.  A service animal may also be any animal 

that alerts a person with a disability to the present impairment of a vital function which is a 

condition of the individual’s disability, and whose ability to alert is verified in writing by a licensed 

health care provider who has conducted a physical examination of the individual in person.  The 

tasks or work the animal does must be directly related to the person’s disability, such as alerting 

32



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 7 of 9 

the handler of a seizure or reminding handlers to take necessary medication.  A comfort or support 

animal is not considered a service animal under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).    

ACCOMMODATION PROCEDURES 

The City will use the following guidelines when an employee or applicant requests an 

accommodation based on a disability (including the use of a service animal) or religious belief or 

practice:   

Step 1:  The individual should make such a request to his or her supervisor or to the Human 

Resource Manager, who will then promptly engage in the interactive process to clarify the needs 

of the person making the request.  Although employees are strongly encouraged to submit their 

requests in writing, they are not required to do so.   

Step 2:  An employee should clearly communicate to his or her supervisor or to the Human 

Resource Manager that the employee believes he or she needs a reasonable accommodation.  Any 

such request shall initiate an interactive process by which the employee and the City will determine 

whether a reasonable accommodation is required and appropriate to allow the employee to carry 

out the essential functions of his or her job.  The interactive process may require that the person 

requesting the accommodation submit medical documentation to allow the City to ascertain that 

the disability is protected by law, whether the disability requires an accommodation, and if so, 

what reasonable accommodation would be most appropriate consistent with the City’s legitimate 

business needs. Any medical information received as part of an accommodation request or during 

the accommodation process will be kept confidential and in a separate medical file.   The nature 

of the disability and requested accommodation will be kept as confidential as possible under the 

circumstances.  However, the City may need to discuss potential or proposed accommodations 

with others in order to evaluate the potential impact of the request on other employees or the 

workplace in general, as well as the specifics of the implementation of the request.    

A request to use a service animal will be evaluated just like any other request for an 

accommodation.  Employees and the City will engage in the interactive process to determine 

whether the presence of the animal is a reasonable accommodation. The City may request 

information explaining how the service animal’s presence will relate to the employee’s ability to 

perform the duties of the job and will discuss potential options for effective accommodations. 

Service animals may be excluded from the workplace if they pose either an undue hardship or a 

direct threat in the workplace. 

Step 3:  If it is determined that the request should be denied, this decision will be explained 

to the person requesting the accommodation. The City will continue the interactive process with 

the employee or applicant and explore an alternative request for accommodation if the person 

making the request desires to do so. 

33



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 8 of 9 

Step 4:  If it is determined the request is reasonable and will not impose an undue hardship, 

the City will provide the accommodation in a timely fashion, will not retaliate against an individual 

for requesting an accommodation, and will not knowingly tolerate or permit retaliation against an 

employee or applicant requesting an accommodation by management, employees, or coworkers. 

The following is a non-exhaustive list of accommodations that may be considered reasonable, 

depending on the circumstances:  

 Granting breaks or providing a leave of absence

 Altering how, where, or when job duties are performed

 Removing and/or substituting a nonessential or marginal job function

 Providing assistive technology, including information technology and communication

equipment, specially designed furniture, or modified tools

 Modification of work schedules

 Allowing for religious dress and grooming practices, such as religious clothing or hairstyles

 Allowing time for prayer during a work day and/or the ability to attend religious events or

observe a religious holiday

Examples of accommodations that are not considered reasonable: 

 Job assignments outside of an employee’s seniority

 Indefinite leaves of absence

 Creating a different position for the employee to fill or a work schedule that is less than

full-time if the employee’s position is generally expected to be full-time

 Accommodations that would cause an undue hardship to the City or employees by creating

significant difficulty or imposing unreasonable expense

 Accommodations that would pose a significant risk of substantial harm to the health and

safety of the employee or others

 Altering the content of the job or job environment in such a manner as to alter the essential

nature of the position

Employees or applicants may report discrimination related to reasonable accommodations (such 

as an improper denial of a reasonable accommodation request) using the same procedures outlined 

above for reporting harassment or discrimination.  

SCOPE 

This policy applies to all City of Kodiak temporary and regular employees and those individuals 

doing business with the City who have contact with City employees. 

34



Ordinance No. 1387 

Page 9 of 9 

Conduct prohibited by this policy is unacceptable in the workplace and in any work-related setting 

outside the workplace, such as during business trips, business meetings and business-related social 

events. 

I certify that I have received and read the above policy explaining the City of Kodiak policy of 

non-discrimination, anti-harassment and equal employment and understand that discipline, up to 

and including dismissal, may result from any violation of this policy. 

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS POLICY, OR WISH TO REPORT A POTENTIAL 

VIOLATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE FOLLOWING OFFICE: 

Human Resource Manager 

City of Kodiak 

Tel: (907) 486-8653 

Employee Name Printed 

Employee Signature Date 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be effective one month after final passage and publication. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading:  

Second Reading: 

Effective Date:  

35



36



37



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 
Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019–10

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING
SECTIONS 9 AND 12 OF THE SCHEDULE OF FEES, CHARGES, AND TARIFFS

WHEREAS, at the February 14, 2019, regular meeting the Kodiak City Council
approved its budget goals for FY2020, including annually reviewing and updating the
Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed the Schedule of Fees and Charges, and it was
decided to bring forth amendments to the City fees; and

WHEREAS, the suggested fee amendments herein reflect the City’s cost to
provide services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak,
Alaska, that Sections 9 and 12 of the City’s Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs are
hereby amended as follows:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall supersede previous
resolutions amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedules of Fees, Charges and Tariffs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the changes to Sections 9 and 12 of the
Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs herein shall be effective July 1, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is authorized to make the
required changes to the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs.

Section 8 General Services
8.16 Memorial bench dedication fee .............................................................. 500.00 1,500

Section 9 Harbor

A day is defined as a calendar day, midnight to midnight or portion thereof.
9.1 Disposal

9.1.1 Drums, each 55 gallon............................................................................ 24.50 25.00

9.1.2 Containment boom, per foot, per day, plus labor ................................... 0.60 0.62

9.1.3 Sorbent pads and boom ......................................................................... cost + 10%

9.1.4 Petroleum products and bilge waste, per gallon
9.1.4.1 Used oil ................................................................................................ 1.25 1.30

9.1.4.2 Oily bilge water, vessels under 400 gross tons ................................... 2.75 2.80

9.1.4.3 Oily bilge water, vessels over 400 gross tons 5.25 5.40

9.1.4.4 Testing and other necessary services ................................................. cost + 10%

9.2 Dry Storage
No charge for fishing gear storage for the first three (3) days. Minimum charge is 
$10.00 or per square foot fee, whichever is greater. 

9.2.1 Daily, per square foot ............................................................................. 0.04 0.05

9.2.2 Weekly, per square foot.......................................................................... 0.14 0.15

9.2.3 Monthly, per square foot ......................................................................... .48 0.49

38

Attachment A



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 2 of 5 

9.2.3 Monthly, per square foot .................................................................................................48 0.49 

9.2.4 Annual, per square foot .................................................................................................1.50 1.54 

Section 9 Harbor (continued) 

9.2.5 Impounded vessels: cost of labor, equipment, and storage ..........................................cost + 10% 

9.3 Electric Service, temporary, per day 
9.3.1 120-volt single-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ..................................18.00 18.40 

9.3.2 208-volt single-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ..................................43.00 44.20 

9.3.3 208-volt three-phase or actual kWH cost, whichever is greater ....................................49.00 50.35 

9.3.4 Electric cord rental, per day 

30-amp 120-volt twist lock cords ................................................................................9.00 9.25 

9.3.5 Electric plug rental, per day 

30-amp twist lock GFI to 20-amp straight blade .........................................................6.00 6.15 

208 single phase to 30-amp twist lock ........................................................................12.00 12.30 

208 three phase to 208 single phase ..........................................................................18.00 18.50 

9.4 Tidal Grid, per foot, per tide .............................................................................................2.50 2.57 

9.5 Services and equipment rental 
9.5.1 Backhoe/loader, with operator, per 1/2 hour .................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.5.2 Fork Lift 
9.5.2.1 4-ton, with operator, per 1/2 hour ...............................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.5.3 Labor and Materials 
9.5.3.1 City employees, straight time, per hour ......................................................................79.00 81.00 

9.5.3.2 City employees, overtime, per hour ............................................................................110.00 113.00 

9.5.3.3 Non-City labor and miscellaneous materials cost + 10% 

9.5.4 
9.5.4.1 

Pumps 

Dewatering, electric, per day .......................................................................................36.00 37.00 

9.5.4.2 Dewatering, electric, per week ....................................................................................146.00 150.00 

9.5.4.3 Dewatering, electric, per month ..................................................................................365.00 375.00 

9.5.4.4 Dewatering gasoline, per day .....................................................................................61.00 62.50 

9.5.4.5 Sewage, vessel or RV pump-out, per use ..................................................................12.00 12.25 

9.5.5 Tanker, used oil, with operator, per hour .......................................................................158.00 162.00 

9.5.6 Vessel, with operator, per hour .....................................................................................129.00 132.50 

9.6 

9.6.1 
9.6.2 

Dockage for commercial fishing vessels at piers and docks (all other 
vessels charged per port tariff) 
 Vessels 80’ and under .............................................................................................................................

 Vessels 81’ and over ................................................................................................................................

 Includes Dock 1, Oscar's Dock, Piers 1, 2, & 3.

 Dockage fees shall be equal to the vessel’s daily moorage rate, or the per foot rate,
whichever is greater. Vessels with exclusive moorage, and vessels which have
paid their annual daily moorage ceiling, receive the first day free when scheduled in
advance. Dockage fees do not apply to the moorage ceiling.

1.85 1.90 
2.15 2.20 

9.7 Moorage, exclusive, annual 
 Exclusive moorage means a permanently assigned slip for a specific vessel.

Moorage is calculated depending upon vessel length: Length x rate per linear foot.

 Length = length of vessel, including all fixed protuberances or length of slip,
whichever is greater.

 Vessels moored at posted restricted areas in excess of the allotted time shall incur
a moorage charge at double the daily rate, until the vessel has departed.

 20% surcharge for vessels wider than 80% of the slip water space

 50% surcharge for vessels wider than 100% of the slip water space

9.7.1 0 to 20 feet .....................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.2 21 to 30 feet ...................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.3 31 to 40 feet ...................................................................................................................36.55 37.50 

9.7.4 41 to 60 feet ...................................................................................................................49.95 51.30 

39



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 3 of 5 

9.7.5 61 to 80 feet ...................................................................................................................74.31 76.40 

9.7.6 81 to 100 feet .................................................................................................................87.10 89.50 

9.7.7 101 to 120 feet ...............................................................................................................99.89 102.70 

9.7.8 121 to 150 feet ...............................................................................................................108.42 111.40 

Section 9 

9.7.9 

Harbor (continued) 

151+ ...............................................................................................................................121.82 125.20

9.8 Moorage, open/daily .........................................................................................................
 Daily moorage shall stop accruing when an amount equal to 100% of the annual

exclusive moorage has been reached.

 Vessels moored at posted restricted areas in excess of the allotted time shall incur
a moorage charge at double the daily rate, until the vessel has departed.

 Vessels under 21' receive one free day per month at designated areas only, on
first-come, first-served basis.

1/60 of the 
annual moorage 

rate 

9.9 Parking 
9.9.1 Trailers at designated long-term parking areas 

9.9.1.1 Daily ............................................................................................................................6.00 6.17 

9.9.1.2 Monthly .......................................................................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.9.2 Permit parking for harbor customers in designated 30-day lots 
adjacent to the harbors, per day ......................................................................................
 Permits available to vessel slip holders and paid up transient vehicles only. Except

that permits may be sold to the general public in the 30-day lot north of Ramp 1, St.
Herman Harbor.

1.00 1.03 

9.10 Gravel ramp use at SHH and SPH 
9.10.1 Aircraft, per launch or retrieval ......................................................................................91.50 94.00 

9.10.2 Vessels under 76 feet in length, per foot, per tide .........................................................1.25 1.29 

9.10.3 Vessels 76 feet and longer, per foot, per tide ...............................................................1.80 1.85 

9.10.4 Annual usage fee (must be paid in advance) ................................................................2437.00 2,500 

9.11 Waiting list, per year .........................................................................................................30.50 31.00 

9.12 Launch ramp (exclusive slip holders and personal pleasure boats of 
persons sixty-five years of age or older are exempt) 

9.12.1 Daily ...............................................................................................................................10.00 

9.12.2 Annual ...........................................................................................................................122.00 125.00 

9.13 
9.13.1 
9.13.2 

Administrative  fees 

   Slip transfer fee, per vessel ..........................................................................................

   Account sent to collections ...........................................................................................

18.00 18.50 
122.00 125.00 

9.14 
9.15 
9.16 

Vessel sewage disposal at Pier II per day (dockage charged 
separately) 

Harbor Shower Fee, per time period ................................................................................

Crane Use Fee, per 15 minute period or portion thereof .................................................

91.50 94.00 
6.00 

25.00 

9.17 
9.17.12 

9.17.12.1 

Shipyard 

Utilities (includes water) 

   120v single-phase 30 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

greater .............................................................................................................................20.00
18.50/day 

9.17.12.2    208v single-phase 50 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

   greater  ............................................................................................................................40.00 
44.20/day 

9.17.12.2   208v single-phase 100 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

  greater  .............................................................................................................................50.00 
50.35/day 

9.17.12.3   480v single-phase 100 amp or actual kWh cost, whichever is 

  greater  .............................................................................................................................70.00/day 

40



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 4 of 5 

9.17.13 
9.17.13.1 

   Equipment Rental 

   Fork Lift ............................................................................................................................75.0094.00 
/half hr 

9.17.13.2    Man Lift  ...........................................................................................................................75.0094.00 
/half hr 

9.17.15    Waste Disposal 

Used oil  ..............................................................................................................................1.20 
1.30/gallon 

9.17.15.3 Non-Hazardous liquids, including oil bilge 

Water  .................................................................................................................................2.25 
2.80/gallon 

Section 12 Parks and Recreation 
Note: For activities including micro tournaments and clinics not listed, the Parks & Recreation 

Department will establish the activity/program fee.  Youth includes ages 4-18; Adult 19-65; 
Senior 65+.  Activity fees can be waived for parent volunteers for coaching and officiating. A 

sponsor can contribute to activities fee to reduce cost of Person or group participants.  
Promotional events may occur throughout the year that are not listed in the fee 

schedule when fees and events are approved by the City Manager. 

12.1 City Organized Activities 
12.1.1 Basketball 

12.1.1.1 Adult Recreation Basketball Class A & Open Per Season Per Team ..........................450.00 

12.1.1.2 Adult Recreation Basketball Class B & C Per Season Per Team .................................350.00 

12.1.1.3 Adult Recreation Basketball Half Season Per Team ....................................................250.00 

12.1.1.4 Adult Recreation Basketball B & C (Student) Per Season Per Team ...........................175.00 

12.1.1.5 Adult Recreation Basketball Class A & Open Per Person  ...........................................75.00 

12.1.1.6 Adult Recreation Basketball Class B & C Per Person ..................................................75.00 

12.1.1.7 Adult Recreation Basketball (Student/Tournament/Half Season) Per 
Person ...........................................................................................................................50.00 

12.1.1.8 Little Dribblers Per Season (6 weeks) Per Person ........................................................40.00 

12.1.2       Volleyball 
12.1.2.1   Adult Recreation Volleyball Per Season Per Team ....................................................200.00 

12.1.2.2 Adult Recreation Volleyball Half Season Per Team 100.00 

12.1.2.23  Adult Recreation Volleyball Per Person ......................................................................40.00 

12.1.2.34   Adult Recreation Women’s Volleyball Per Person ......................................................25.00 

12.1.3  Soccer 
12.1.3.1      Youth Soccer Per Season (6 weeks) Per Person ......................................................40.00 

12.1.4   Races 
12.1.4.1         Per Race Per Adult .....................................................................................................30.00 

12.1.4.2      Per Race Per Youth/Senior ........................................................................................20.00 

12.1.5   Summer Program 
12.1.5.1      Per Session (2 Week) Per Child ................................................................................40.00 

12.1.5.2 Half Session (1 Week) Per Child  ...............................................................................25.00 

12.1.6   Softball 
12.1.6.1       Adult Recreation Softball Per Season Per Team .........................................................200.00 

12.1.6.2       Adult Recreation Softball Per Season Per Person .......................................................25.00 

Hockey 
12.1.7.1 Adult Recreation Hockey Per Season Per Person 75.00 

12.2.1     City Facility 
12.2.1   Ice Rink 

12.2.1.1      Ice Time Per Session Per Adult ..................................................................................5.00 

12.2.1.2   Ice Time Per Session Per Student/Senior ..................................................................2.00 

41



Resolution No. 2019–10 Deleted Language, Added Language 

Page 5 of 5 

12.2.1.3   Ice Time Per Month Per Adult .....................................................................................45.00 

12.2.1.4   Ice Time Per Month Per Student .................................................................................15.00 

12.2.1.5   Ice Time Per Season Per Adult ...................................................................................160.00 

12.2.1.6   Ice Time Per Season Per Student/Senior ...................................................................55.00 

12.2.1.7   Rental Per Hour ..........................................................................................................100.00 

12.2.1.8  Dasher board sponsor ..................................................................................................           350.00 

12.2.2 Swimming Pool 
12.2.2.1   Per Session Per Adult .................................................................................................5.00 

12.2.2.2   Per Session Per Youth/Senior ....................................................................................2.00 

12.2.12.3   Per Month Per Adult ....................................................................................................45.00 

12.2.12.4   Per Month Per Student ................................................................................................15.00 

12.2.12.5   Per Month Infant  .........................................................................................................8.00 

12.2.2.6  10 Punch Per Adult ......................................................................................................45.00 

12.2.2.7  10 Punch Youth/Senior ................................................................................................15.00 

12.2.2.8  10 Punch Infant ............................................................................................................8.00 

12.2.2.9   Per Year Per Adult ......................................................................................................360.00 

12.2.2.10   Per Year Youth/Senior ................................................................................................120.00 

12.2.2.811   Infant - 3 years ............................................................................................................1.00 

12.2.2.912   Lessons Per Persons Per Session..............................................................................40.00 

12.2.2.13 Pool Rental 2 Hour Block & Cleaning Fee (2 Guards) 200.00 

12.2.2.14 Pool Rental 2 Hour Block & Cleaning Fee (3 Guards) 250.00 

12.2.2.15 Lifeguard Certification Course 80.00 

12.2.3 Teen Center 
12.2.3.1   Racquetball Per Adult Per Session (1 hour)  ..............................................................5.00 

12.2.3.2   Racquetball Per Student/Senior Per Session (1 Hour)  ..............................................2.00 

12.2.3.3   Racquetball Per Month Per Adult ................................................................................45.00 

12.2.3.4   Racquetball Per Month Per Youth/Senior Student......................................................15.00 

12.2.3.5   Racquetball Per Year Per Adult ..................................................................................360.00 

12.2.3.6   Racquetball Per Year Per Youth/Senior Student ........................................................120.00 

12.2.3.7   Auditorium Cleaning Fee .............................................................................................25.00 

12.2.3.87   Auditorium Per 4 Hour Block (Under 50 people) & Cleaning  .....................................100.00 125.00 

12.2.3.98   Auditorium Per 4 Hour Block (Over 50 people) & Cleaning  .......................................200.00 225.00 

12.2.3.109   Folding Table Rental (Cost is per table)  ....................................................................5.00 

12.2.3.1110   Folding Chair Rental (Cost is per chair)  .....................................................................2.00 

CITY OF KODIAK 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

42



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



43



44



45



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019–11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK APPROPRIATING 

NECESSARY FUNDS FROM THE SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR 

EMERGENCY SEWER LIFT STATION REPAIRS  

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2019, a waste water leak occurred at Sewer Lift Station Number 5 on 

Metrokin Way; and 

WHEREAS, the City’s insurance carrier has been notified and emergency costs were incurred 

to repair the damage; and 

WHEREAS, the work of repairing the damage to the Sewer Lift Station Number 5 must 

proceed expeditiously to reduce further potential damages; and 

WHEREAS, KCC 3.12.070(b) permits the City to issue contracts for services necessitated by 

an emergency if the delays required to meet bidding requirements would jeopardize the public 

health, safety, or welfare, and the delays required to meet bidding requirements for the work of 

repairing the facility would have that effect in this case; and 

WHEREAS, after consulting the City Attorney and Insurance Broker, the City Manager 

ordered repairs to be undertaken immediately to prevent further loss or damage to the City 

facilities.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska: 

Section 1.  The Fiscal Year 2019 Capital Budget is amended by appropriating unassigned 

funds for $200,000 from the City’s Sewer Improvement Fund and assigning $200,000 to a new 

project Lift Station 5 Emergency Repairs. 

Section 2.  The City Manager is authorized to expend funds for the repairs to Sewer Lift 

Station 5 without competitive bidding pursuant to KCC 3.12.070(b) in an amount not to exceed 

$200,000 and to execute any necessary documents. 

Section 3.  This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

Attachment A

46



Attachment B











(This page left intentionally blank.) 



52



53



ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CONTRACT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Page 1 of 2

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The parties.  The parties to this contract are the Alaska Department of Public
Safety (hereinafter referred to as the “Department”) and the City of Kodiak (hereinafter
referred to as the “City”).

Sole Agreement.  The City and the Department undertake this contract under the
terms set forth below.  This contract is the sole agreement between the parties relating
to special services, and there are no other agreements, express or implied.

Effective Date/Termination/Amendments.  This contract is effective July 1, 2019
and continues in force until June 30, 2020.  Either party may terminate the agreement
with thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  This agreement may be amended
by written agreement of the parties.

1. The Department will pay the City for services provided in accordance with, and
under the terms of, this contract.  Payments will be made quarterly in the amount
of $19,687.50, for a total of $78,750.00.  Payment for services provided under
this contract will be made in four payments in the amount of and covering the
period indicated below:

Period Covered Amount Payment Process
Can Be Initiated

07/01/19 - 09/30/19 $19,687.50 10/01/19

10/01/19 - 12/31/19 $19,687.50 01/01/20

01/01/20 - 03/31/20 $19,687.50 04/01/20

04/01/20 - 06/30/20 $19,687.50 06/01/20

12 Month Total $78,750.00

2. The City will provide and perform the services specified in this contract to the
satisfaction of the Department, in support of Department personnel and
operations.

Attachment A

54City Contract # 245223



ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CONTRACT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Page 2 of 2

SPECIFIC PROVISIONS

3. The City will:

a. Dispatch services will be provided in emergency situations.  Emergency
situations are those instances where natural or man-made disasters
disable DPS dispatch capabilities; such as earthquakes, fires, etc. The
need for the City to provide dispatch service in these situations is not
anticipated to last longer than forty eight hours.  In the event the City is
required to provide more than 48 consecutive hours of dispatch service,
the City shall be shall be reimbursed for all dispatch related services
provided at the rate of $24.43 per hour.

b. Provide administrative support to the Department by processing, filing,
recording, entering into/deleting from APSIN/NCIC, and returning to the
court, all process relative to Kodiak Police Department cases,
investigations, and business;

c. Provide field support to the Department by serving in the corporate limits
of the City of Kodiak court process relative to Kodiak Police Department
cases, investigations, and business;

d. Provide one correctional transport officer or one police officer, to transport
and guard prisoners appearing in the Kodiak Court.

IN WITNESS OF THIS AGREEMENT, the undersigned duly authorized officers have
subscribed their names on behalf of the Department and the City respectively.

For the City of Kodiak: For the Department of Public Safety:

By By

Printed Name_____________________ Printed Name_____________________

Official Title Official Title

Date Date

55City Contract # 245223



56



57



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

58



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

59



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

60



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

61



62



63



Quote
Date

4/4/2019

Quote #

4741

Invoice/Bill To

City of Kodiak WWTP
2853 Spruce Cap Rd
Kodiak, AK  99615

Ship To

City of Kodiak WWTP
2853 Spruce Cap Rd
Kodiak, AK  99615

Payment Terms

Net 30

FOB

UT

Contact:

Sev Reed

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Item Description Lead TimeQty Cost Total

Replacement P... 2 X 11 Model CEVP 

General Pump Options: 
- Clockwise rotation (CW)
- Steel pump hardware

Bearing lubrication: 
- Grease lubricated bearings.
- Nitrile elastomers
- Suction and Discharge Arrangement:
Arrangement A

Case Assembly: 
- 2x2 Case
- Ni-Hard case (650+ BHN hardness)
- No case vent & drain
- Suction elbow
- Cast iron suction elbow

Rotating Assembly: 
- Ni-Hard impeller (650+ BHN hardness)
- Steel shaft
- Steel impeller lockscrew

Pump Sealing: 
- Seal Type: Single Mechanical Seal
- Slurry Dynamics Flushless Seal
- 416 SST shaft sleeve
- Cast iron gland housing/backplate
- Stainless steel gland.

14-16 weeks

1 35,457.14 35,457.14T

Page 1

Attachment A

64



Quote
Date

4/4/2019

Quote #

4741

Invoice/Bill To

City of Kodiak WWTP
2853 Spruce Cap Rd
Kodiak, AK  99615

Ship To

City of Kodiak WWTP
2853 Spruce Cap Rd
Kodiak, AK  99615

Payment Terms

Net 30

FOB

UT

Contact:

Sev Reed

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Item Description Lead TimeQty Cost Total

Motors: 
- WSP Supplied Motor: WSP Supplied Motor
- 15HP 1800RPM 254LP Premium Efficiency
TEFC-XT Motor.

Baseplate and Drive 
- Coupling - WSP Standard

Paint type: 
Epoxy 2 Coat Paint - Blue (Prime and Top Coat)

Freight <<<<<Freight>>>>>>ESTIMATE 650.00 650.00T

Replacement to SN: 00W24739

Page 2

Prices are subject to change without notice. $36,107.14

$36,107.14

$0.00

65



Attachment B 

66



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



67



68



Attachment A

69



70



71



Attachment B

72



Attachment C

73

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Typewritten Text
Original	

dcross
Typewritten Text
Lease



74

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Typewritten Text
Original Lease

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Typewritten Text
Amendment A

dcross
Typewritten Text
Amendment B

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Polygonal Line

dcross
Typewritten Text
Amendment C



75


	Agenda
	20190530 Special Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	PERSONS TO BE HEARD
	III. a. Proclamation: Filipino American Heritage Month
	III. a. Attachment A: Proclamation
	III. b. Public Hearing: Amending Sections 9 and 12 of the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs
	III. b. Attachment A: Res. No. 2019-10


	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	IV. a. Second REading and Public Hearing, Ord. No. 1386, Levying Taxes and Appropriating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the FIrst Day of July 2019 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2020
	IV. a. Attachment A: Ordinance 1386
	IV. a. Attachment B: Res. No. 2019-05


	NEW BUSINESS
	V. a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1387, Replacing the Existing Addendum B, Sexual Harassment and Anti-Harassment Policy in the City Personnel Rules and Regulations with a New Addendum B, Non-Discrimination, Anti-Harassment and Equal Employment Policy
	V. a. Attachment A: Ord. No. 1387

	V. b Res. No. 2019-10, Amending Sections 9, and 12 of the Schedule of Fees, Charges, and Tariffs
	V. b. Attachment A: Res. No. 2019-10

	V. c. Res. No. 2019-11, Appropriating Necessary Funds From the Sewer Improvement Fund for Emergency Sewer Lift Station Repairs
	V. c. Attachment A: Res. No. 2019-11
	V. c. Attachment B: Photos of the Incident

	V. d. Authorization of FY2020 Special Services Contract with Alaska Department of Public Safety
	V. d. Attachment A: Contract

	V. e. Authorization of Program Agreement with Alaska Public Entity Insurance Agreement or AML/JIA
	V. e. Attachment A:  Marsh and McLennan Broker's Business Insurance Proposal Summary Dated June 5, 2019


	V. f. Authorization to Purchase a Primary Sludge/Wasting Pump from APSCO, LLC
	V. f. Attachment A: APSCO, LLC Invoice
	V. f. Attachment B: Pictures of Current Pumps

	V. g. Authorization of Amendment No. 3 Lease No. 219595 for City Hall Ofifce Space in the Kodiak Island Borough Building
	V. g. Attachment A: Third Amendment
	V. g. Attachment B: Lease Letter
	V. g. Attachment C: Floor Plan

	V. h. Authorization to Cancel the June 27 and July 11, 2019 Regular Meetings and Authorize the City Manager to Schedule a Special Meeting if Needed



